Derscheid, Steven A

From: Derscheid, Steven A

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 11:18 AM
To: 'Shumway, Kirsten A’

Subject: RE: Information Collection

Hi Kristen,

Thanks for your question. You're correct, the recordkeeping requirement and time burden of this information collection
is directed at foreign entities which utilize the 126.18 exemption. Please let me know if | can answer any more questions
for you. Have a great day,

Best regards,

Steve Derscheid

Management Analyst

Defense Trade Controls Management (DTCM)
Directorate of Defense Trade Controls

U.S. Department of State

Desk: (202) 663-3759

Emoail: DerscheidSA@state.qov

Contractor - American Systems Group

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Shumway, Kirsten A [mailto:kirsten.a.shumway@boeing.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 9:30 AM

To: Derscheid, Steven A

Subject: Information Collection

Hi Steve,

With regard to the attached information collection, is the request, and the time estimates to comply with 126.18,
directed at foreign entities that use the 126.18 exemption? Can you provide any more information on this request as to
the intended respondents?

Thanks in advance,

Kirsten Shumway

Kirsten Shumway

Global Trade Controls
The Boeing Company
929 Long Bridge Drive
Arlington, VA 22202
703.465.3204
703.507.2132 (work cell)
202.365.2078 (cell)
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